# **Trojan Boosters**

#### Meeting Minutes February 22, 2021 / THS Library

## Call to Order: 5:36

Attendees: Kristi Trout, Janet Schetzle, Kami Heath, Heather Nelson, Tami Noble, Lisa Hazeltine, Andrea Abbott

**Minutes**: Review and report prior meeting minutes- A motion was made by Andrea to approve the minutes from 1/25/21 as written. Seconded by Kami with all in favor.

**Treasurer's Report:** Janet provided updated financials totalling \$6,350.23. The final track payment has been made.

#### **New Business:**

- 1. **Booster forms**: Kristi will be updating the current form to be more donor friendly. Check boxes will be changed to indicate if the donors want a plaque or year bars. Kristi will bring updated form to next meeting for approval. The form will also be updated on the Weebly website by Heather.
- 2. **Funding request**: A funding request was received from senior student, Korie Ward. The request was for \$1154.11 for her senior project to update the current concession stand. After discussion, a decision was made to donate \$800 towards her project. Heather made the motion to approve and was seconded by Andrea.
- 3. Discussion was held about putting out a flyer for Trojan gear orders with back to school packets or a flyer in mid-August so orders can be placed. Suggestion by Heather to use Melanie Scott (Great Scott Designs) for the clothing. Discussion will continue as we near summer.

### **Old Business:**

- Kristi brought the edited Booster appreciation letter/postcards to be sent out as a thank you for continued support. This is to replace the cake and booster night at a basketball game which is not possible due to Covid restrictions. The postcards are ready to send and Janet will assist with address labels, logo, and orange cardstock.
- Membership wall update: Three boards are ready to go up and two are awaiting vinyl but should be completed soon. Discussion was held about assessing plaques without payment for 5+ years being replaced. Heath family to be added to the vinyl list and Andrea will check the status with James of the boards awaiting vinyl.

- Membership-year bars: 13 new year bars are needed currently. Andrea and Janet cross-referenced past transactions and confirmed that 13 are needed. The numbers will be given to Jo to place the order.
- Heather confirmed that the handoff of social media from Heidi has occurred and Janet is sending weekly school calendars to Heather to post Trojan events online. Heather is also in contact with Mr. Gash for updated Jr. High basketball schedules to post and Coach House for baseball updates.
- Center Court restoration project on pause. Location for work will be bus garage and overseen by busdriver Matt and has support from Jake Blazzard. Start date TBD. Fundraising for project to be started by Lisa.
- Suggestion of window art downtown at bus garage to show support and thanks to community members. Will need to discuss further and look into resources for this.

Other Business: Next meeting scheduled for March 15, 2021

#### Adjourn: 6:17